MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER

GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Honorable Members, Urban County Council
FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services
DATE: May 9, 2022
SUBJECT: Site Access Agreement for Proposed Cell Tower at Deer Haven Park
Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Site Access Agreement with
Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a designated site located at Deer Haven Park.

Purpose:

Verizon Wireless has submitted an application to construct a cell tower at Deer Haven
Park. Approval of the Site Access Agreement allows for Verizon’s authorized agents to
gain access to the park site, in order to determine the property’s suitability for its intended
use. These activities may include environmental inspection, testing and sampling.

If the site assessment concludes the property is suitable, then the wireless company will
finalize negotiations with General Services on a formal cell tower lease agreement. In this
event, the department will subsequently process this proposed lease agreement for
administrative review, and request mayor and council approval.

Budgetary Implication:
There is no budgetary impact.

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
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